VHS/VC/ UK & EUROPE ALUMNI Meeting held via Zoom system on Sunday 31/05/2020

ATTENDEES

APPOLOGIES - Victorian Adeola Olaniyan Afolabi, Victoria lyabode
Akinola

Dr. and Mrs Adenekan
Prince Olaniyan

Victorian Moji Alabi
Victorian Oladele ljelu
Victorian Michael Haastrup
Victorian Ola Beckley
Victorian Victoria Sodeko
Victoria Adegbite

Victorian Oladapo Sobowale
Victorian Manasse Obibi
Victorian Charles

Victorian Eugene Sankey



VHS/VC/ UK & EUROPE ALUMNI Meeting held via Zoom system on Sunday 31/05/2020

AGENDA

e Constitution Review for VHS/VC UK & EUROPE Alumni and
Adoption

e Website, Data form and VHS/VC Zoom

e AOB

The meeting started with an opening prayer rendered by Dr. Adenekan.

Victorian ijelu started explaining the purpose of today’s meeting and he
thanked everyone for sparing their time to honour the meeting. He also
applogised for not providing the previous minutes available for today’s
meeting. He talked briefly on the last meeting appologised for the
system error that occurred during the last meeting.

Victorian ljelu explained briefly about the drafted Constitution for
VHS/VC UK & EUROPE Alumni and thanked Victorian Obibi for his
help/support in preparing the document.

Victorian Moji read out the agenda for today’s meeting and Victorian ljelu
asked Victorian Obibi to explain more about the drafted Constitution.

Victorian Obibi talked briefly about the drafted Constitution and then
asked members to make any suggestions towards any amendment. He
talked about the name of the association and asked members to decide
which name they prefer to use. He talked about the responsibilities of
members and annual matters of the association. He also asked
members to agree on the name of the association and everyone voted
and agreed on VHS/VC UK&EUROPE ALUMINI.

Victorian Moji asked if the association is a charity organisation. Victorian
Obibi explained that the association is not a charity organisation and the



VHS/VC/ UK & EUROPE ALUMNI Meeting held via Zoom system on Sunday 31/05/2020

association nothing to do with the charity organisation. He then talked
about opening an account with Metro Bank.

Dr. Adenekan asked about the position of the associate in the
Constitution and Victorian Moji said that will can be discussed during
A.O.B.

Victorian Moji asked Victorian Obibi to please clarify few points in the
Constitution — the full meaning of ECOM; the duties of Grand Patron and
Grand Matron and lastly the members contribution/fee.

Victiorian Obibi explained the full meaning of ECOM which is Executive
Committee of Members.

Victorian ljelu explained that we all know that Chief Olaniyan who is the
HVS/VC Proprietor of the School is the Grand Patron and Matron can be
election in future election. He throws the issue of levi to members to
decide and everyone agreed that members should contribute a minimum
of £10 Monthly which is equivalent to £30 per quarter.

Victorian Victoria asked about what percentage will be sent to Nigeria
from members contributions.

Victorian ljelu explained that no money will be sent to Nigeria and if
there is any need for members to contribute towards any project in
Nigeria it would be discussed during future meetings.

Victorian Victoria also explained about how contribution should be spent
and managed. She suggested that money should be giving to members
whenever they celebrate any occasion, such as birthday, children
weddings etc. She said by doing this it gives member sense of belonging
to a caring association.



VHS/VC/ UK & EUROPE ALUMNI Meeting held via Zoom system on Sunday 31/05/2020

Prince Olaniyan argued that there will be no money left when we start
given members money during every celebration.

Victorian Eugene concord/agreed with Prince Olaniyan regarding to
given money to members from the member’s contributions.

Although the line was not really in order to hear Victorian Charles
properly, but | perceived that he did not agree with both Prince Olaniyan
and Victorian Eugene and every member has the right to the money
contributed.

Victorian Beckley also suggested that members should be given gifts
whenever they are having an important celebration. Such Wedding and
birthdays etc and individual can also contribute money amongst
themselves. She also said members needs to inform the association
beforehand.

Victorian Haastrup agreed with Victorian Beckley with regards given gifts
from the contribution.

Victoria ljelu suggested that the money should be given to members only
during important celebration. Such as Bereavement and not for birthday
celebrations. However, money issue will be discussed another due to
time constraint.

Victorian Adenekan also agreed with regards to money should be to
members during Bereavement.

Victorian Moji referred to the point raised earlier by Dr. Adenekan
regarding Associate members responsibilities in the Constitution. She
asked for more clarity especially their input and contributions to
association.



VHS/VC/ UK & EUROPE ALUMNI Meeting held via Zoom system on Sunday 31/05/2020

Victorian Charles did not agree that associated members has not right
as HVS/VC Associate members.

Victorian Eugene and Prince Olaniyan strongly agreed that as long as
associated members contribute financially means that they have equal
right and responsibilities as VHS/VC members. Such as right to vote and
decision making etc.

Victorian ljelu suggested that this issue can be discussed in future
meeting and also the appointment of the executive also can be carried
out.

Victorian ljelu later asked Victorian Obibi to look into the role of
Associate members and their criteria of them joining VHS/VC old school
Alumni.

Prince Olaniyan explained more about the work that has been carried so
far regarding the Website design also encouraged members to on what
name the domain should be. He gave about three names and asked
members to choose their favourite name and he also promised to write
the three options on the WhatsApp forum. He gave members option to
decide and to select the right name domain asap and to reply on
WhatsApp forum.

The was adjourned by Victorian ljelu and seconded by Victoria
Adenekan till next Sunday starting from 4.pm.

Closing prayers was rendered by Victorian Beckley.



VHS/VC/ UK & EUROPE ALUMNI Meeting held via Zoom system on Sunday 31/05/2020

Victorian Obibi acknowledged points raised and promised to make
amendment.



